
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: scanned document
Attachments: MDHHS EBL Water Protocol 19Nov15.pdf

Re the elements on pages 2 and 3:

3rd and 5th bullet (and also pertains to bullet #4 in second group on page 1): you can tell Dr. Davis about the EBL environmental investigations being conducted by our contractor ETC in cooperation with the GCHD CM nurses (numbers in the daily SitRep), both under the supplemental funding. You can also share the drinking water testing protocol we developed along with the DEQ that is implemented as part of the EBL investigation (attached here).

4th Bullet: SitRep provides some items under development re communication and outreach that are all being done in coordination with GCHD and the DEQ.

6th bullet: DEH is working with DEQ on school DW testing

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: FW: scanned document

Heads Up: this is draft of letter that will likely be sent to MDHHS in the next day or so---it includes a number of recommendations from the Flint Water Advisory Task Force. We will need to respond the letter, and that effort will likely need to include input from several on the Flint Water Project Team-- will ask Linda to **coordinate the drafting of the response letter**.

FYI: Eden and I have a call later today with Matt Davis- Matt has advocated for a number of actions including activating the "Division of Emergency Preparedness and Response". In our call today, we would like to update Matt on actions we have implemented or in process.

From: Anderson, Paula (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:39 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: scanned document

Here you go.